

WP4 | PROJECT MANAGEMENT

D4.2 (D13) – Data Management Plan (DMP)

Deliverable leader: We CARE

Deliverable due date: 31/05/2024

Actual submission date: 31/05/2024

Version: 2











Project acronym	RESIL-Card				
Project name	Resilience tool for enhanced crisis preparedness in CVDs across EU Member States				
Grant agreement No.	101129203				
Project type	EU4Health				
Start date of project	01/12/2023				
End date of project	30/11/2026				
Coordinator	We CARE				
Consortium	We CARE (France) Amsterdam UMC (The Netherlands) CatSalut (Spain) GISE (Italy)				
Website	We CARE – Information for patients and the general public (wecareabouthearts.org)				
Contributing WPs	4				
WP lead partner	We CARE				
Other contributors	AMC UMC (WP1 input) and CatSalut (WP2 input) All consortium partners (review)				
Deliverable identifier	D4.2 (D13)				
Contractual delivery date	31/05/2024				
Actual delivery date	31/05/2024				
Deliverable type	Report				
Dissemination level	PU				
Co-funded by the European Union	This project has received funding from the European Union's EU4Health work programme under grant agreement No. 101129203.				
Diselation and The states and a state and	accord in this document are calcly these of the project not				

Disclaimer: The views and opinions expressed in this document are solely those of the project, not those of the European Union or the European Health and Digital Execuitve Agency (HaDEA). Neither can be held responsible for any use that may be made of the information it contains.









Table of Contents

History of changes
Executive Summary
Introduction
Purpose and scope6
Approach for WP and relation to other WPs and deliverables6
Methodology and structure of the deliverable6
1. Data Summary
1.1. WP1
1.2. WP2
2. FAIR data
2. 1. Making data findable, including provisions for metadata11
2.2. Making data openly accessible
2.3. Making data interoperable
2.4. Increase data re-use (through clarifying licences)11
3. Allocation of resources
4. Data security
5. Ethical aspects
6. Other issues
Conclusion
Appendix – Summary table









History of changes

Version	Date	Created/modified by:	Comments
1.0	23/05/24	We CARE	1 st draft shared with AMC and CatSalut for review
2.0	28/05/24	We CARE	2 nd draft reviewed and approved by consortium and partners











Executive Summary

This deliverable – prepared as part of WP4 "Project management" - presents the plan detailing what data the RESIL-Card project will generate, whether and how it will be exploited, or made accessible for verification and re-use, and how it will be curated and preserved.

During the course of the project, data will be generated by some of the WP activities. As the project is at an early stage, it is important that **timely dissemination of these findings** (data, survey results, publications) are open for scrutiny by the cardiovascular community, other researchers, and future potential partners.

The purpose of the Data Management Plan (DMP) is to **provide the main elements of the data management**. To this end, it describes types and formats of data to be generated or collected and the standards to be applied, the data-reservation methods, the data sharing policies for re-use.

The present document is the **first version** of the RESIL-Card DMP containing an initial overview of the foreseen RESIL-Card datasets. The DMP is a living document that will be modified and refined during the project period.









Introduction

Data Management Plans (DMPs) are a **key element of good data management**. A DMP describes the **data management lifecycle** for the data to be collected, processed and or generate by a project. As part of making data findable, accessible, interoperable, and re-usable, a DMP should include information on:

- The handling of data during and after the end of the project
- What data will be collected, processed and/or generated
- Which methodology and standard will be applied
- Whether data will be shared, made open access and
- How data will be curated and preserved (including after the end of the project)

Purpose and scope

This deliverable focuses on the **management of the data** in RESIL-Card. In the project, there will be 2 different data: the first strand relates to the **publications generated** as part of the project activities, and the second strand relates to **data collected from publications and stakeholders** that will be aggregated into data sets - some will comprise statistical and anonymous data – and used as part of the implementation of the project objectives and key results.

Approach for WP and relation to other WPs and deliverables

This deliverable of the RESIL-Card project is prepared under WP4 and more specifically the task 4.5. In this task, we initiate the discussion of the data management processes and or generated by RESIL-Card in order to make the **data findable**, **accessible**, **interoperable**, **and reusable**. This DMP is a living document that will be edited and updated during the project period.

Methodology and structure of the deliverable

Although RESIL-Card is not a Horizon 2020 project, the document follows the structure of the H2020 template for a Data Management Plan (DMP) and is comprised of the following chapters:

- Section 1 presents a summary of what the purpose of the data collection and generation is in the case of RESIL-Card
- Section 2 explains how the data and metadata will be made accessible, findable, and reusable
- Section 3 covers the allocation of resources required for the management of the data
- Section 4 focuses on the protection of data and long-term preservation
- Section 5 addresses ethics about data sharing









1. Data Summary

RESIL-Card aims to enhance the preparedness and resilience of the European cardiovascular care pathways by developing and implementing a ground-breaking resilience assessment toolkit to be used by cardiovascular care stakeholders to assess and address identified gaps and challenges.

Out of the 4 WPs of the RESIL-Card project, **only WP1 and WP2 are relevant** for data collection and generation.

1.1. WP1

As the project follows a bottom-up approach, it is crucial in the first year to understand from the cardiovascular field how previous crises, such as the COVID-19 pandemic, have disrupted cardiovascular care and forced stakeholders to adapt and implement innovative solutions to ensure care continuity. The purpose of the data collected and generated in WP1 will aim to inform the development of the tool to support the EU healthcare systems in strengthening the continuity of care delivery.

Multiple sources of data will be used, with 3 main datasets: one for the literature review (task 1.1), one related to the survey (task 1.2), and the scripts from 3-6 focus groups (task 1.3).

The exact data size is not yet known, but will be made clearer in future iterations of the DMP.

The data will be useful to the RESIL-Card consortium partners to complete the subsequent tasks of the project. It may also be of interest to other researchers assessing the health system resilience from the healthcare professionals' perspective.

- Scoping literature review

A scoping literature review will be conducted to map and compare existing cardiovascular care pathways, assess disruptions from the Covid pandemic and innovative tools and practices implemented during that period to ensure care continuity for patients.

Data will be collected from scientific articles in published peer-reviewed papers, national and international reports available in the public domain - such as government websites, reports, documents, and media sources - and other grey literature.

A scoping review methodology will be used to retrieve articles and extract data with a software such as Rayyan, or similar, to select articles. Collected data will be compiled in an excel spread-sheet.

Processed data will result in a spreadsheet with qualitative data. Analysed data will be the results of qualitative analyses displayed in graphs or tables.

All project documents will be handled in an online folder in Amsterdam UMC's Sharepoint which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of Amsterdam UMC.

The datasets generated and analysed during the study will be made available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).

Results will be published in an Open Access journal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN).











Survey to healthcare professionals on experiences during COVID-19 pandemic

The survey will collect, through a questionnaire, the insights and experience of healthcare professionals managing patients with cardiac diseases during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Data collected from the survey will be primary data, i.e. raw survey data from healthcare professionals, namely cardiologists and other physicians, nurses and allied professionals.

The tool used to send the online questionnaire will have a processing agreement regarding privacy with the Consortium members.

The acquired data will be stored as qualitative data in a read-only file, and a new file will be created for further processing and statistical analysis.

Information regarding transcribing and coding will be provided for the data processing phase. Analysed data will be presented as graphs or tables after qualitative and statistical analysis although the exact format is not yet known.

All project documents will be handled in an online folder in Amsterdam UMC's Sharepoint which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of Amsterdam UMC. Data will be kept for 10 years after the study is published and the data will not be shared with external partners.

Results will be published in an Open Access journal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN).

Considering the need to guarantee the source anonymity, only the datasets generated and analysed during the study will be made available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).

- Focus groups

The objective of the multistakeholder focus groups will be to build, validate and refine the findings resulting from the scoping literature review and HCP survey on resilience experience to describe the cardiovascular care pathways in specific settings. The outcome will contribute to the development of the resilience assessment tool that will support new policy approaches to ensure continuity of care for CVD patients in the future.

Raw qualitative data will be collected from 3-6 focus groups conducted as part of the WP - involving various stakeholders of the CV care pathways, such as hospital managers, patient advocates, and policy makers.

The focus groups, conducted online, will be recorded and transcribed via Microsoft Teams within the Amsterdam UMC work environment. In case some focus groups are organised inperson, professional equipment will be used for the sound recording and we will ensure data is encrypted. We will liaise with the ICT department of Amsterdam UMC to ensure secure sound recordings and secure ways to transfer recordings to the Amsterdam UMC Sharepoint are used. We do not anticipate the need to outsource the focus groups. Yet, in case there is the need to outsource the transcription of the focus groups, a processing agreement will be concluded with the party involved regarding privacy protection.

Data generated will be audio files (verbatim record) and/or field notes drawn from focus groups. The exact format for the processed data is not yet known; analysed data will be the results of qualitative analyses and displayed in graphs or tables.

All project documents will be handled in an online folder in Amsterdam UMC's Sharepoint which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of





Salut/Servei Català





Amsterdam UMC. Researchers' notes on the focus groups will be kept for 10 years after the study is published, the recordings will be erased immediately after the publication of the study, and the data will not be shared with external partners.

Considering the need to guarantee the source anonymity, only the datasets generated and analysed during the study will be made available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).

Results will be published in an Open Access journal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN).

1.2. WP2

Once the resilience assessment toolkit is developed at the end of WP1, the next step will be to pilot-test it with selected cardiac care institutions and stakeholders from Spain (Catalonia) and Italy to check its comprehensiveness, applicability and usability.

The purpose of the data collected and generated will therefore aim to provide information about the use and perception of the tool by the participating healthcare professionals.

We expect to have 3 main datasets: one for the literature review used for the definition of the performance indicators (task 2.1), one for the list compiling the candidates willing to participate in the in-depth pilot test (task 2.2), and the scripts from the pilot test itself (task 2.3). The exact data size is not yet known, but will be made clearer in future iterations of the DMP.

The data will be useful to the RESIL-Card consortium partners to complete subsequent tasks of the project. It may also be of interest to other researchers assessing health system resilience from the healthcare professionals' perspective, although some aggregation and anonymisation will be required to guarantee the freedom of speech during the pilot test.

- Pilot test candidate selection

Using selection criteria defined in coordination with WP1, this task will aim to identify a pool of candidates willing to participate in the pilot testing of the resilience assessment tool.

Collected data will consist primarily in professional contact information of healthcare professionals willing to participate in the in-depth review and testing of the tool, and will only be used to contact participants who will finally join the pilot test.

From a collection methodology standpoint, following a public call, data will be directly submitted - via mail or a website - by candidates willing to join the pilot testing.

Generated data will be an encrypted spreadsheet, containing sensitive information, in which collected data can be organised and classified according to the inclusion criteria to participate in the pilot test. No new data will be generated and dissemination will be restricted to the consortium members.

In the event of a publication, a specific consent will be sought from the candidate participants before the issue of any professional contact information.

Data will be preserved in an encrypted document in a private folder hosted by CatSalut, protected under the privacy regulation of the Catalan Health Service. The document will be erased after the distribution of the pilot test report.









In-depth pilot test

The pilot testing phase will aim at collecting descriptive data from the enrolled centres/assessed systems in Spain (Catalonia) and Italy, as well as detailed feedback about the usefulness, comprehensiveness, and applicability of the resilience assessment tool from the users.

Collected data will be raw qualitative data from the pilot group that will be compiled using the performance indicator set.

The pilot group meetings, conducted online, will be recorded and transcribed via Microsoft Teams within the CatSalut work environment. Field notes will also be taken. In case in-person meetings are organised, data will be collected as field notes.

Generated data - audiovisual recordings and/or field notes drawn from the virtual meetings with professionals participating in the pilot test - will be compiled as an extended report detailing the methodology, sources and results. This report will be driven by the indicator set.

Results and their analysis will be published in an Open Access journal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN). Recordings will remain private and only shared, if required, within the Consortium members.

Data will be preserved in a private folder hosted by CatSalut and protected under the privacy regulation of the Catalan Health Service. Documents will be kept for as long as the Consortium Agreement is established.

Considering the need to guarantee the source anonymity, only the datasets generated and analysed during the study will be made available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc.).

- Survey on users' experience (TBD)

The user survey – collecting feedback online through the unmoderated use of the tool - would consist in a second stage pilot test at the time the final version of the resilience assessment tool – resulting from the feedback of the 1st-stage pilot test - is released and widely disseminated by WP3.

Data on surveillance assessment of the tool access, use and satisfaction will be compiled although the final form and scope will need to be defined.

Data collection will depend on the final form of the resilience tool and will follow one of the 3 approaches below:

- 1. A one-time, specific survey addressed to professionals who have received information about the resilience assessment tool and tested it;
- 2. A specific user's experience survey included at the end of the resilience assessment tool and to be completed each time anyone uses it;
- 3. A passive collection and analysis of the statistics related to webpage access, navigation, and use.

Generated data will depend on the selected data collection approach. Processed quantitative and qualitative data will be compiled in spreadsheets. Analysis results will be compiled as a report including graphs and tables, if required.

Results, in the form of aggregated data, will be open and published in an Open Access journal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN). Individual data, if any (options 1 and 2), will remain private and be shared, if required, within the Consortium members only.









Data will be preserved in a private folder hosted by CatSalut, protected under the privacy regulation of the Catalan Health Service. Documents will be kept for as long as the Consortium Agreement is established.

Considering the need to maintain the source anonymity, only the datasets generated and analysed during the study will be made available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc.).

2. FAIR data

2. 1. Making data findable, including provisions for metadata

WP1 results will be published in Open Access journals that provide a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).

For WP2, results and analyses of in-depth pilot test and user's survey (in an aggregated form) will be published in Open Access journals that provide a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN). Individual data, if any, as well as recordings will remain private and only be shared, if required, within the Consortium members.

For both WP, clear version numbers will be provided.

2.2. Making data openly accessible

For both WPs, only the datasets which will have been generated and analysed during the relevant tasks – scoping literature review, HCP resilience survey, focus groups, pilot-test and user experience survey – will be made openly available.

Datasets resulting from the collection of sensitive information will not be shared due to anonymity preservation.

Openly accessible datasets will be available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data findable, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of researchers, PIDs of related publications or repository references within the project, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).

2.3. Making data interoperable

For both WPs, we will ensure the data interoperability as far as possible. This will be discussed throughout the consortium's work and will be further detailed in future iterations of the Data Management Plan.

2.4. Increase data re-use (through clarifying licences)

Datasets will be accessible once the final work is made available to the public and will remain in digital repositories for as long as these platforms allow. Data preparation and processing will be described in the deliverables and in the scientific papers whenever that is considered relevant.

3. Allocation of resources

No specific additional allocation of resources, beyond the ones already planned in the project, is expected.











4. Data security

For WP1, project documents will be handled in an online folder in Amsterdam UMC's Sharepoint, only accessible by the research group, and password protected with a dual-factor authentication under the privacy regulation of Amsterdam UMC.

For WP2, data will be preserved in a private folder hosted by CatSalut. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of the Catalan Health Service. Documents will be kept for as long as the Consortium Agreement is established.

5. Ethical aspects

For the survey conducted in WP1, details about the management of confidentiality and collected data will be provided in the dissemination email. Informed consent for data sharing and long-term preservation will be included in the survey.

For WP2, contacting healthcare professionals will take place after confirmation of their interest and willingness to participate in the pilot test of the resilience assessment tool.

Information collected during the pilot test will follow specific confidentiality rules both ensuring the protection of the participants and enabling to carry out the needed analyses. These rules will be discussed throughout the consortium's work and further detailed in future iterations of the Data Management Plan.

6. Other issues

No other specific issues are foreseen at the time of preparation of this DMP version.









Conclusion

This deliverable presents an **initial version of the plan for data management** in the RESIL-Card project. In this action, different types of data are envisioned to be collected - data from stakeholders of the cardiovascular care systems, from publications, open-source data - and generated - publications and deliverables.

The data used will either be anonymous, and from open data repositories, or sought to be anonymised as much as possible. Whenever personal data is collected, explicit consent will be required, and data will thereafter be anonymised.

The RESIL-Card Data Management Plan relies on methodologies and technical standards like Digital Object Identifiers, the Zendo research data repository, etc. This will ensure the results of the RESIL-Card project are preserved and stay accessible and usable after the end of the project.

Data will be stored in the WP leaders' premises fulfilling the relevant legislations. Data from publications will be stored in indexed repositories. Other publications such as deliverables will be stored on the project website.

This deliverable will be **updated as needed in subsequent releases**, at the project midterm (M12, M24) and for the final (M36) reviews. Aspects that are not fully clear at this stage, such as the exact form for all data and metadata, will be clarified as work progresses in all the relevant work packages.







Appendix – Summary table

	Type of data		.	Methodology and standards			
WPs / Tasks	Collected	Generated	Dissemination	Data collection	Data generation	Data preservation	Data dissemination
WP1 - Scoping literature re- view	Scientific articles, National and In- ternational re- ports available in the public domain	Spreadsheet with qualitative data	Results published in an Open Access journal that pro- vides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN)	Scoping review methodology to retrieve articles and data extrac- tion with a soft- ware such as Ray- yan, or similar, to select articles; Data collection to an excel spread- sheet	Processed data: spreadsheet with qualitative data Analysed data: re- sults of qualitative analysis in graphs or tables.	All project docu- ments will be han- dled in an online folder in Amster- dam UMC's Share- point which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of Am- sterdam UMC.	Datasets generated and analysed during the study will be available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with unique "doi"). To make data finda- ble, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of re- searchers, PIDs of re- lated publications or repository refer- ences within the pro- ject, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).
WP1 - HCP survey on re- silience expe- rience	Raw survey data	Spreadsheet with qualitative data	Results published in an Open Access journal that pro- vides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN)	Tool to send online question- naire will have a processing agree- ment regarding privacy with the Consortium mem- bers.	The acquired data will be stored as a read-only file and a new file will be cre- ated for further processing and sta- tistical analyses. Data processing: in- formation regard- ing transcribing and coding will be pro- vided. Analysed	All project docu- ments will be are handled in an online folder in Am- sterdam UMC's Sharepoint which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under	Considering the need to maintain the ano- nymity of the sources, only the da- tasets generated and analysed during the study will be availa- ble in online reposi- tories such as the Ze- nodo.org (with unique "doi").





Salut/Servei Català de la Salut





					data will be pre- sented as graphs or tables after qualita- tive and statistical analysis - exact for- mat is not yet known.	the privacy regula- tion of Amsterdam UMC. Data will be kept for 10 years after the study is pub- lished and the data will not be shared with external part- ners.	To make data finda- ble, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of re- searchers, PIDs of re- lated publications or repository refer- ences within the pro- ject, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).
WP1 - Focus groups	Raw qualitative data from focus groups	Audio files (verba- tim record) and/or field notes drawn from focus groups with stakeholders in- volved in care to patients with CV diseases	Results published in an Open Access journal that pro- vides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN)	The focus groups conducted online will be recorded and transcribed via Microsoft Teams within the Amsterdam UMC work environ- ment. In case some fo- cus groups are or- ganised in-per- son, professional equipment will be used for the sound recording and we will en- sure data is en- crypted. We will liaise with the ICT department of Amsterdam UMC to ensure secure	Processed data: ex- act format is not yet known Analysed data: re- sults of qualitative analysis displayed in graphs or tables.	All project docu- ments will be han- dled in an online folder in Amster- dam UMC's Share- point which only the research group have access to. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of Am- sterdam UMC. Researchers' notes on the focus groups will be kept for 10 years after the study is published, the recordings will be erased immedi- ately after the pub- lication of the study, and the data will not be shared	Considering the need to maintain the ano- nymity of the sources, only da- tasets generated and analysed during the study will be availa- ble in online reposi- tories such as the Ze- nodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data finda- ble, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of re- searchers, PIDs of re- lated publications or repository refer- ences within the pro- ject, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).





Salut/Servei Català de la Salut





				1			,
				sound recordings		with external part-	
				and secure ways		ners.	
				to transfer re-			
				cordings to Am-			
				sterdam UMC's			
				Sharepoint are			
				used. We do not			
				anticipate the			
				need of outsourc-			
				ing the focus			
				groups. Yet, in			
				case there is the			
				need to out-			
				source the tran-			
				scription of focus			
				groups, a pro-			
				cessing agree-			
				ment will be con-			
				cluded with the			
				party involved re-			
				garding privacy			
				protection.			
WP2 – Candi-	Professional and	Encrypted spread-	Private within the	Data will be di-	No new data will be	Collected data will	Data will not be
date pool for	contact infor-	sheet with sensi-	Consortium mem-	rectly submitted	generated, data will	only be used to	shared with external
pilot test	mation from can-	ble information	bers	by the candidate	just be organised	contact participants	partners. The list will
	didate partici-			participants will-	and classified ac-	who will finally join	not be disseminated.
	pants willing to			ing to join the pi-	cording to the in-	the pilot test.	Specific consent will
	join the pilot test			lot test, via mail	clusion criteria for	Data will be pre-	be required from the
				or website (TBD)	participation in the	served in an en-	candidate partici-
				after a public call.	pilot test.	crypted document	pants before the
						in a private folder	publication of any
						hosted by CatSalut.	part of the infor-
						This folder is pro-	mation included in
						tected under the	the professional and
						privacy regulation	contact, in case any











						of the Catalan Health Service. The document will be erased after the launch of the re- port of the pilot test.	publication is needed.
WP2 – In- depth pilot test	Raw qualitative data from the pi- lot group, com- piled following the performance indicator set.	Audiovisual re- cording and/or field notes drawn from the virtual meetings with professionals par- ticipating in the pilot test.	Results and their analysis will be published in an Open Access jour- nal that provides a PID (e.g., a DOI or URN). Recordings will re- main private and only shared, if re- quired, within the Consortium mem- bers.	The pilot group meetings, con- ducted online, will be recorded and transcribed via Microsoft Teams within the CatSalut work en- vironment. Field notes will also be taken.In case any meeting is organ- ised in-person, data will be col- lected as field notes.	Data will be com- piled as an ex- tended report de- tailing the method- ology, sources and results. This report will be driven by the indicator set.	Data will be pre- served in a private folder hosted by CatSalut. This folder is protected under the privacy regulation of the Catalan Health Ser- vice. Documents will be kept for as long as the Consortium agreement is estab- lished.	Considering the need to maintain the ano- nymity of sources, only datasets gener- ated and analysed during the study will be available in online repositories such as the Zenodo.org (with a unique "doi"). To make data finda- ble, we will crosslink any online sources where applicable (e.g., ORCIDs of re- searchers, PIDs of re- lated publications or repository refer- ences within the pro- ject, trial registry numbers, project website, etc).
WP2 – Survey	Data on surveil-	Data generated	Results, in the form	Data could be di-	Processed quantita-	Data will be pre-	Considering the need
on user's ex-	lance assessment	will depend on	of aggregated data,	rectly recorded by	tive and qualitative	served in a private	to maintain the ano-
perience	of the tool access,	the final form of	will be open and	the resilience as-	data will be com-	folder hosted by	nymity of sources,
	use and satisfac-	the tool: 1) a one-	published in an	sessment tool us-	piled in spread-	CatSalut. This	only datasets gener-
	tion should be	time, specific sur-	Open Access jour-	ers through the	sheets. Analysis re-	folder is protected	ated and analysed
	compiled. Its final	vey addressed to	nal that provides a	completion of a		under the privacy	during the study will









famme and a second	4h		f (and a station of the s	he aveilable in andire.
form and scope	those profession-	PID (e.g., a DOI or	survey form (op-	sults will be com-	regulation of the	be available in online
will need to be	als who have re-	URN).	tions 1 and 2) or	piled as a report in-	Catalan Health Ser-	repositories such as
defined.	ceived infor-	Individual data, if	by the web ana-	cluding graphs and	vice. Documents	the Zenodo.org (with
	mation about the	any (options 1 and	lytical systems	tables, if required.	will be kept for as	unique "doi").
	resilience assess-	2), will remain pri-	(option 3).		long as the Consor-	To make data finda-
	ment tool; 2) a	vate and only be			tium agreement is	ble, we will crosslink
	specific survey on	shared, if required,			established.	any online sources
	user's experience	within the Consor-				where applicable
	included at the	tium members.				(e.g., ORCIDs of re-
	end of the resili-					searchers, PIDs of re-
	ence assessment					lated publications or
	tool, to be an-					repository refer-
	swered each time					ences within the pro-
	anyone uses it; 3)					ject, trial registry
	a passive collec-					numbers, project
	tion and analysis					website, etc).
	of the webpage					
	access, navigation					
	and use.					









